
TO: Dr. Monty Sullivan 
LCTCS President 

THROUGH: Dr. Wendi Palermo 
Chief Education and Training Officer 

FROM: William Tulak 
Director of Institutional Effectiveness 

DATE: January 8, 2024 

SUBJECT:     Program Request at Delgado Community College 

FOR BOARD ACTION 

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Board approve the following program request 
listed below.   

Program Modification 
1. Associate of Applied Science (AAS) in Business and Management (CIP

52.0201) – 4 STARS

Background: Delgado is terminating four concentrations within the Business and 
Management A.A.S. degree. The terminated concentrations are: Banking and Lending 
Assistant, Business Systems Design, Music Business, and Office Management. This 
restructuring reduces the concentrations within this degree program from nine to five, 
which results in less duplication between offerings and a program that better meets the 
needs of the citizens of the region by providing relevant educational and employment 
opportunities.  

Fiscal Impact: The administrative structure and allocation of departmental funds will 
be unchanged, unless otherwise noted.  

History of Prior Actions: There is a history of revising and creating new programs to 
meet student and workforce needs.  

Benefits to the System: These requests will allow Delgado Community College to 
better meet student and workforce needs 
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